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Greenfield Mills C. 1830-1890
Licksville

Private

The town was the site of Greenfield Mills, probably built by Isaac
McPherson of Baltimore. When offered for sale by the trustees of
his estate on July 23, 1831, the mill was described as a four-story
stone structure with four pairs of six-foot burrs, packing eighty

to one hundred barrels of flour a day. The Greenfield Mills Post
Office was established in 1836. Currency issued by the Frederick
Town Branch Bank, dated "Greenfield Mills, Maryland January 1, 1838",
shows the mill building. The 1850 Census lists Meredith Davis as
owner of the water mill worth $25,000 bushels of "offhaul" worth

a total of $61,000. Davis's estate was offered for sale in 1858,
the mi1ll equipment being described as "almost new." In the 1860
Census the Robert Brothers are listed as owners of the mill. An
1872 Atlas shows Greenfield Mills as owned by B.V. Newcomer and

J.L. Roberts. The Patron list in the Atlas 1lists James L. Roberts
as postmaster, who settled in the area in 1860 and manufactured

the celebrated "High Grade Flour." The 1886 General Directory of
Frederick City listed farmers, a shoemaker, blacksmith, wheelwright,
general store owner, and grist and sawmill owner at Greenfield
Mills. Fire destroyed the mill in the 1890's. Only a sawmill and

a few houses remain in the community.
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DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT LDETERIORATED —UNALTERED X_ORIGINAL SITE
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

An operating sawmill, two houses, and a vacant stone building
remain. An old mill race is evident.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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B} SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
_ MEHISTORIC —ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC  __COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  __RELIGION
—1400-1499 __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION __LAW —_.SCIENCE
__1500-15399 __AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS __LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
__1600-1699 __ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION __MILITARY —_SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1798 —ART __ENGINEERING __MUSIC __THEATER
X1800-1899 __COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—1900- __COMMUNICATIONS X_INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
__INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES 1830-1890 BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The town was the site of Greenfield Mills, probably built by Isaac
McPherson of Baltimore. When offered for sale by the trustees of his
estate on July 23, 1831, the mill was described as a four-story stone
structure with four pairs of six~foot burrs, packing 80 to 100 barrels
of flour a day. The Greenfield Mills Post Office was established in
1836. Currency issued by the Frederick Town Branch Bank, dated
"Greenfield Mills, Maryland January 1, 1838", shows the mill building.
The 1850 Census lists Meredith Davis as owner of the water mill worth
$25,000 with three employees and output of 12,207 barrels of flour,
and 25,000 bushels of "offhaul" worth a total of $61,000. Davis's
estate was offered for sale in 1858, the mill equipment being described
as "almost new". In the 1860 Census the Robert Brothers are listed as
owners of the mill. An 1872 Atlas shows Greenfield Mills as owned by
B.F. Newcomer and J.L, Roberts. The Patron list in the Atlas lists
James L. Roberts as postmaster, who settled in the area in 1860 and
manufactured the celebrated "High Grade Flour". The 1886 General
Directory of Frederick City listed farmers, a shoemaker, blacksmith
wheelwright, general store owner, and grist and sawmill owner at
Greenfield Mills. Fire destroyed the mill in the 1890's. Only a
sawmill and a few houses remain in the community.

(See F-1-128 - James Doll House)

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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